Dyde, Amy

From: foi
Subject: FW: ACC Concerns in relation to Medical Practitioners [SEC=UA|| redactions this

page S47F

FromH@health.qov.au [mailto:
Sent: Wednesday, 6 February 2013 6:33 AM

To: i

Subject: Re: ACC Concerns in relation to Medical Practitioners [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

apols JJJi} i did see your message the other day then i got swamped in other stuff

are you in the office now? if not I'll ring about 9ish

From: crimecommission.gov.au>

To: health.gov.au" @ ealth.gov.au>,

Date: 05/02/2013 21:46
Subject: ACC Concerns in relation to Medical Practitioners [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

I have been trying to contact you for a number of days now without success and the matter has now become urgent.

An ACC investigation has uncovered activity of concern by health and medical practitioners and | understand that your Secretary
and perhaps your Minster may be contacted on the matter.

Grateful if you could contact me on-

Regards

Australian Crime Commission

Warning

This email message and any attached files may contain information that is confidential and subject
of legal privilege intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If
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you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the message to the
intended recipient be advised that you have received this message in error and that any use,
copying, circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or attached files is strictly
forbidden, as is the disclosure of the information contained therein. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your Inbox.

ACC Web Site:www.crimecommission.gov.au

"Important; This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or
legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please
notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission."






